
From: jennifer h. jahnke
To: supplementalcomm@surfcity-hb.org
Subject: Symphony of Flowers
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2024 12:03:33 PM

[You don't often get email from jenaflower@gmail.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

Hello City Council,

Attached is a photo of another Symphony of Flowers site.  This is a
huge eyesore, please do not do this to our beautiful Central Park.

Something smaller for the holidays would be nice but not this!!!

Thank you,

Jennifer Jahnke

10/15/2024

19 (24-750)
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From: Mary
To: supplementalcomm@surfcity-hb.org
Subject: Symphonies fed Fleurs
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2024 3:52:43 PM

You don't often get email from sassyone552@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

I am a city resident and I am totally against this. What little wildlife we have left needs to be
protected. Central Park is a peaceful oasis. Leave it alone. Please concentrate on repairing our
streets. 

mailto:sassyone552@gmail.com
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From: Frances Swolgaard
To: supplementalcomm@surfcity-hb.org
Subject: Please leave Central Park to the birds
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2024 6:28:33 PM

[You don't often get email from fswolgaard@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

City council,

Please! What are you thinking. Central Park is such an important environment for our birds and for the mental health
of our citizens. It’s my favorite place to go to go to see so many bird species. We do not need any more
entertainment areas. You have the sports complex! We need Central Park to stay the way it is.

Thank you,
Frances Swolgaard

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:fswolgaard@yahoo.com
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From: christine vitamante
To: supplementalcomm@surfcity-hb.org
Subject: Central Park
Date: Friday, October 11, 2024 9:38:23 AM

[You don't often get email from cfvinhb@gmail.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

Dear City Council,
Please please do not touch the park for paid entertainment! Bad enough putting in the sculpture near entrance to
secret garden. Why is this council only concerned with making money? Having a beautiful park for locals is
apparently meaningless. I hope you get voted out!
Christine Vitamante
Resident
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